RE: Address: 19 THOMAS ST - BUILDING PERMITS, CODE VIOLATION & SPECIAL
ASSESSMENT Request.

Christianna Peabody <cpeabody@wolcottct.org>

Good morning,

There are no permits or violations in the building/zoning department file for that address.

Thanks,
Christi

Christianna Peabody
Secretary Building/Planning & Zoning Department
10 Kenea Ave, Wolcott, CT 06716 | D: 203.879.8100 x125

From: Jennifer Schmaltz <jschmaltz@wolcottct.org>

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 8:17 AM

To: Christianna Peabody <cpeabody@wolcottct.org>

Subject: FW: Address: 19 THOMAS ST - BUILDING PERMITS, CODE VIOLATION & SPECIAL ASSESSMENT

Request.

Please see below

Hello,

Please advise if the address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits & demolition
permits that need attention and any fees due currently - (If Yes Provide Permit Number and

Type)

Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently - (if
Yes, Provided Case Number & Type)
Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.

Also Please let us know if you service this property for water and sewer.
If yes Please provide us the current due and when it is good until and account active or not.

Address: 19 THOMAS ST
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